APPROVED

SAN DIEGO MESA COLLEGE

CURRICULUM REVIEW COMMITTEE

Minutes Thursday, October 16, 2008

Present: Y. Bergland (proxy for W. Craft and J. Fohrman), E. Castaneda, P. Christopher,

J. Crocitti, S. Flor (proxy for M. Parsons and K. Wong), M. Fritch, A. Hoffman,

L. Horsman, S. Newell, R. Olson, J. Parker, A. Saballett, V. Thao,

Absent: W. Craft (excused), J. Fohrman (excused), M. Parsons (excused), D. Rogers,

K. Wong (excused)

Guests: M. Fickess, I. Kay, A. Marx

Minutes/Agenda

* MSC L. Horsman/Y. Bergland to approve the agenda for October 16, 2008.

* MSC Y. Bergland/A. Saballett to approve the minutes of October 2, 2008.

Welcome/Announcements

* S. Flor welcomed members and guests. There were no announcements.

Committee Level Curriculum

- * The **ARCH 107** Mesa only revision/integration/distance learning remains at committee level for Tech Review (TR).
- * The ARCH 130 Mesa only integration remains at committee level for Tech Review.
- * The **HEAL 265A** Mesa only new course remains at committee level.
- * MSC Y. Bergland/A. Saballett to submit **AMSL 105** Mesa only integration to CIC after minor changes are made.
- * MSC E. Castaneda/Y. Bergland to submit MARK 105 Mesa only integration to CIC.
- * MSC E. Castaneda/Y. Bergland to submit MARK 110 Mesa only integration to Tech Review.
- * MSC E. Castaneda/A. Saballett to return **CBTE 126** to originator for aligned proposal type correction as CBTE 126 is not a Mesa only course.
- * **FASH 110** and **FASH 130** Mesa only integrations are now ready to be submitted to CIC with the adjustment to Math 035 advisory.
- * MSC L. Horsman/Y. Bergland to submit **FASH 131, FASH 199C, FASH 155, FASH 160, FASH 161, FASH 162** Mesa only integrations and **FASH 199A** Mesa only revision to CIC after minor changes.
- * MSC M. Fritch/R. Olson to submit **DENA 124 & DENA 124L**, **DENA 128 & DENA 128L**, **DENA 132 & DENA 132L** and **DENA 136** Mesa only revisions to CIC.
- * MSC L. Horsman/M. Fritch to submit **ARCH 220** Mesa only integration to CIC.
- * MSC A. Saballett/Y. Bergland to submit **CBTE 166** Mesa only new course to CIC.
- * MSC M. Fritch/Y. Bergland to submit MATH 212 aligned revision to Tech Review.
- * MSC Y. Bergland/L. Horsman to submit **MATH 015F** Mesa only new course to Tech Review.
- * MSC Y. Bergland/L. Horsman to submit the **Honors Global Competencies Certificate** program revision to Tech Review.

City

- * **CBTE 165** for Distance Learning was reviewed.
- * The deactivations of **MSFT 044, 050, 070, 071, 080, 136, 140, 170 & 171** were reviewed.

Miramar

* No proposals were submitted for review.

Information/Discussion

- * S. Flor reported on the CIC meeting on October 9.
 - The integration handout shows Mesa with less than 100 non integrated courses.
 - The handouts on CIC's plans for review of Math and English Basic Skills were distributed as FYI information to the committee members.
- * CurricUNET Steering Committee meeting dates have not been established for this semester.
- * J. Parker, Articulation and E. Castaneda, Curriculum Coordinator had no items to report.
- * Y. Bergland informed the committee that departments, programs and disciplines are to turn in their Student Learning Outcome paperwork to her by December 1, 2008.
- * M. Parsons is attending a Regional Basic Skills conference and will provide a report at the next CRC meeting.
- * MSC L. Horsman/R. Olson to adjourn the meeting at 3:45 pm.

Minutes approved by

William Craft and Shirley Flor, Co-Chairs NEXT MEETING: November 6, 2008 LRC 229 2:00pm